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From:    
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 10:10 AM 
To: Planning   
Subject: FW: NYM/2023/0782, Sleights Sportsfield E11306‐ Nymnp timescale 
Importance: High 
 

Morning Planning Team, 
 
Thank you for the acknowledgement. 
 
In respect of timescale to be noted on the decision we would suggest 5 years. 
 
In respect of the clients requirement for the container:‐ 
 
Cricket; the last season saw the return of Cricket to the field. The senior team which had been on and off is 
now settled and for the first time in a number of years Junior cricket sides played a full season in the local 
league. 
Football; The senior side is well established but as with the cricket the club has expanded to include a 
range of Junior teams playing in local leagues. 
 
One of the main reasons for the increase of sporting activity is the standard of facilities and equipment 
Sleights Sportsfield is able to offer.  
The Pavilion and attached Storage works very well but the temporary store is now also relied upon.  
It is a combination of the two sports but also the range of ages as they require different equipment. 
The container is well screened and continues to provide good secure storage. 
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I hope these details are as required but please let me know if you require anything further. 
 
Kind regards 
Neil  
 
 

BHD Design Ltd Architectural services 
The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review, retransmission, copying, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient 
please delete the material from any computer that may have it and contact BHD Design. Thank you for your co-operation. 
The contents of an attachment to this email may inadvertently contain software viruses which could damage your computer 
system. We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your own 
virus checks before opening any attachment.  
BHD Design Ltd, Flat 1,  Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, YO21 1QB        
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